E_onna Siciliano

From: Adam Nirenberg <adam.nirenberg@vision96.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Mike Benard

Cc: Donna Siciliano

Subject: FW: Phone System and Phone Numbers
Attachments: ANPI LNP LOA- 2nd Port.xlsx

Adam Nirenberg | Vision96 | O 224-345-2631| M 312-608-1844 | adam.nirenberg @ Vision96.com
9600 Bryn Mawr Avenue , Rosemont, lllinois 60018

& VISION96

Vision96 is a consulting firm that helps our clients make technology decisions that positively impact their
business. Our influence and work provides expertise with how to design, deliver, procure and execute technology
hardware, software, and services projects.

Learn more about Vision96 Technology Consulting.

From: Adam Nirenberg

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 8:41 AM

To: 'Mike Benard' <mbenard@wheatonparks.org>; 'Donna Siciliano' <dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org>
Subject: RE: Phone System and Phone Numbers

Mike/Donna: Can you print up this LOA, have Mike sign and scan back this morning? Thanks!

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

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Mike Benard <mbenard@wheatonparks.org>; Donna Siciliano <dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org>
Subject: Phone System and Phone Numbers

Hi Mike,

Just a quick update note. The bulk of numbers and phones are installed and operating. We are working on a punch list
to complete the phone system change. George is going to the sites between today and mid/late next week to pick up
phones to inventory for disposal.



**SUPER IMPORTANT**

1. LOA: George is preparing a second LOA (Letter of Authorization) to move/port numbers from AT&T to
ANPI. They had issues with a couple which we have done work arounds temporarily. The LOA is super
important to get signed ASAP today or Monday when it is prepared and ready. | will make sure you have it but
immediate signature will help us remove AT&T and their contracts.

2. POTS - Analog lines: We are preparing service order forms for the remaining lines to be ported over to a
different company. These lines will then have AT&T service but through a third party provider. This will allow us
to have better customer service and at least price parity or less expensive service pricing on the remaining lines
that use this service... such as alarms, etc.

I’'m happy to discuss. Are you in the office Monday?
Regards,
Adam

Adam Nirenberg | Vision96 | O 224-345-2631| M 312-608-1844 | adam.nirenberg@ Vision96.com
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




Letter of Agency (LOA) - Local Number Portability Authorization

Complete Service Address

In order to validate "LNP Authorization" - PLEASE include your most recent Invoice showing: all of your TN(s), Complete Service Address, Company Name, and
Authorized Contact.

Company NamelWheaton Park District I Authorized Ccontacthi'ta Trainor |
EXACTLY as it appears on your most recent Invoice

Street Address|855 W Prairie Ave | TmelFinance Director |

| | Phone |630-510-4955 |

City, State, Zip|Wheaton, IL 60187 emailltrainor @ wheatonparks.org

EXACTLY as it appears on your most recent Invoice

AT&T (630) 871-2854

Current Carrier Billing TN

Authorization

On behalf of the company named above, | hereby authorize ANPI Business, LLC (ANPI) to take all necessary steps to port the Telephone Numbers (TNs)
identified below and/or as detailed on the attached Exhibit(s), to ANPI.

Telephone Numbers (TNs) on your most recent Invoice to be ported to ANPI:

| (630)665-1299 || (630)665-4710 || (630)510-4997 || (630)510-4998 |
| (630)510-4999 || (630)510-5000 || (630)510-5001 |[ (630)510-5002 |
| (630)510-5003 || (630)510-5004 || (630)510-5005 || (630)510-5006 |
| (630)510-5007 || (630)510-5008 || (630)510-5009 || (630)510-5010 |
| (630)510-5011 || (630)510-5012 || (630)510-5013 || (630)510-5014 |

Telephone Numbers (TNs) on your most recent Invoice that ANPI will NOT be porting:

A FULL COPY OF THE MOST RECENT BILL FROM YOUR CURRENT PROVIDER IS REQUIRED. PLEASE REMOVE ANY FEATURES (I.E., Hunt Groups) ASSOCIATED WITH THESE NUMBERS PRIOR TO
SUBMITTING THIS LOA. ADDITIONALLY, PLEASE DO NOT PLACE ANY NEW SERVICE ORDERS OR DISCONNECTS WITH YOUR CURRENT PROVIDER ON THIS ACCOUNT AS THIS WILL CAUSE A DELAY IN
PORTING YOUR NUMBERS

LNP Authorization - | hereby authorize ANPI Business, LLC (ANPI) to be my Local Service Provider for those Telephone Numbers (TNs) as detailed above
and/or as detailed on the attached Exhibit(s). | designate ANPI to act as my Agent for the Preferred Interexchange Carrier change. | understand that
this will result in a change of my Long Distance Carrier. This agreement authorizes ANPI to obtain billing information, customer service records, a copy
of my Service and Equipment records, and other information required to provide me with service on the ANPI network. I also authorize ANPI to
remove and replace any carrier choice service protections (PIC freezes). | understand that due to this change, the local telephone company may assess
a fee on my local telephone bill for each telephone number listed. | also understand that only one Service Provider may be designated as the LNP and
Intral ATA Preferred Interexchange Carrier and that only one Service Provider may be designated as the InterLATA Preferred Interexchange Carrier for
those Telephone Number(s) listed above and/or as detailed on the attached Exhibit(s).

I certify that | am authorized to make this change.

Name M; (‘_,L\_a,e, \ 6W 0[ Authorized Signature }J\\\
Title éX@C‘_\)'("\ Je b? ?CCJQ)( Date C?\\C'} 2{& \ C:)




Telephone Numbers {(TNs) on your most recent Invoice to be ported to ANPI:

(630)5105015

(630)5105016

(630)5105017

(630)5105018

(630)5105019

(630)5105020

(630)5105021

(630)5105022

(630)5105023

(630)5105024

(630)5105025

(630)5105026

(630)5105027

(630)5105028

(630)5105029

(630)5105081

(630)5105083

)

)
(630)5105082

)

)

(630)5105084

(630)5105085

(630)5105086

(630)5105087

(630)5105088

(630)5105089

(630)5105090

(630)5105091

(630)5105092

(630)5105093

(630)5105094

(630)5105095

(630)5105096

(630)5105097

(630)5105098

(630)5105099

(630)5105100




(630)5105101

(630)5105102

(630)5105103

(630)5105104

(630)5105105

(630)5105106

(630)5105107

(630)5105108

(630)5105109

(630)5105122

(630)5105140

(630)5105142

(630)5105143

(630)5105144

(630)5105145

(630)5105146

(630)5105147

(630)5105148

(630)5105149

(630)5105150




